Connecting South Dakota and the Nation

ATTACHMENT #7

Department of Transportation

Division of Planning/Engineering

Office of Transportation Project Development
700 E Broadway Avenue

Pierre, South Dakota 57501-2586 605/773-3168

FAX: 605/773-6608

DATE: May 16, 2018

TO: Mike Behm - Director
Division of Planning/Engineering

FROM: Levi Briggs - STIP Coordinator
Project Development

SUBJECT:  STIP Revision Items for the May 24, 2018 Transportation Commission Meeting.

REV 18-046

REV 18-039

REV 18-SC-029

FOR COMMISSION APPROVAL

This revision will add a 2018 Rapid City urban reconstruction project that the State
will administer and the City will fund.

FY 2018 Plus $8,976,000

INFORMATIONAL REVISIONS FOR THE COMMISSION

This revision deferred a 2018 190 PCCP grinding and AC Shoulder and crossroad
maintenance project from White Lake to the James River Bridge (Sequence #s 58 &
266, Pages 44 & 77 in the 2018-2021 STIP Book) to 2019, changed the location to
“190 EBL — From White Lake to Plankinton, and changed the work to Pavement
Grinding.

FY 2018 Minus $2,040,000
FY 2019 Plus $1,930,000

This revision added Tribal Roads in Marshall & Day Counties to the location
description and adjusted the cost. (Sequence # 853, Page 166 in the 2018-2021 STIP
Book).

FY 2019 Plus $1,008,000
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